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Adam Owczarzak - Assistant to the City Manager

  $ 0

N/A

See Attached Report.

City staff is recommending that the Council accept both grant awards of $403,200.00 from Michigan EGLE
and $105,600 from the Recycling Partnership and allow the City Manager to sign the grant agreement on
behalf of the city. Staff also recommends that the council allocate $540,000 to be added to the FY 2025
Budget to cover the costs of Trash Carts and Assembly and Delivery of 19,200 Carts to 9,600 Households.

Reports

Recycling Cart Grant Agreement with EGLE & The Recycling Partnership

09/26/23

$0



To:   Melissa Marsh, City Manager  

From:   Adam Owczarzak, Assistant to the City Manager  

Date:     September 21, 2023 

Subject:  Recycling Cart Grant Agreement with EGLE & The Recycling Partnership  

BACKGROUND  

As part of the 2023-24  Strategic Plan, the City Council approved – directing staff to work on a recycling 

grant to provide a universal rollout of recycling carts to residents. This item was not included in the 2023-

24 budget as it was only to be completed if the grant was awarded.   

After the strategic planning meeting, Staff began researching funding opportunities to purchase Recycling 

Carts.  Staff found two funding opportunities; one from the Recycling Partnership, which is a non-profit 

that offers technical assistance to communities that implement recycling programs, and the other funding 

opportunity from Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE) Materials 

Management. On August 30, 2023, Staff were notified that we were awarded $403,200 to purchase 

recycling carts. The grant comes with two stipulations, : 1. that the city offers a 20% match for the grant 

and 2. that we do a universal rollout of Trash Carts. In addition to this EGLE grant, the Recycling 

Partnership Awarded the city $105,600. These funds will cover the 20% match as well as some costs to 

print the infographic sheet, which will be attached to each cart informing residents of recycling best 

practices. The city would be responsible for purchasing the Trash Carts and paying for the Assembly and 

Distribution of both Trash and Recycling Carts at an estimated cost of $540,000.  

Should the council not want to allocate $540,000 in the FY 2025 Budget, we will have to decline the grant 

awards now. In total this project will cost $1,036,800, $509,200 will be grant-funded and $540,000 will 

come from the City’s General Fund.  

Pending council approval and availability of carts, we plan to roll out this program in the Summer 2024. 

Before this roll-out Staff will be developing a opt-out program for those residents that have already 

purchased trash and recycling carts.  

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 City staff is recommending that the Council accept both grant awards of $403,200.00 from Michigan EGLE 

and $105,600 from the Recycling Partnership and allow the City Manager to sign the grant agreement on 

behalf of the city. Staff also recommends that the council allocate $540,000 to be added to the FY 2025 

Budget to cover the costs of Trash Carts and Assembly and Delivery of 19,200 Carts to 9,600 Households.  

 



 
 
 
 

20 F Street, 7th Floor 
Washington, DC 20001 
 
RECYCLINGPARTNERSHIP.ORG 

Adam Owczarzak 
City of Madison Heights, Michigan 
300 W 13 Mile Road 
Madison Heights, MI 48071 
 
May 30, 2023 
 
Dear Adam Owczarzak, 
  
On behalf of The Recycling Partnership funders and staff I would like to congratulate the City of Madison Heights on being 
selected as a Residential Curbside Recycling Cart Grant recipient. As a part of this grant, Madison Heights will receive direct 
financial assistance from The Recycling Partnership in the projected amount of $105,600. In addition to this grant funding, 
Madison Heights will also receive a wide range of technical assistance and in-kind support from The Recycling Partnership 
as we work to support your implementation of community-wide cart-based curbside recycling. 
 
By accepting this grant, Madison Heights will join a distinguished and growing list of communities that have successfully 
taken advantage of grant funding from The Recycling Partnership to improve their public recycling programs. At The 
Recycling Partnership we work hand in hand with communities and our funders to transform recycling for good, and the 
close partnerships that we develop with our grantee communities are living examples of this collaborative approach. We 
couldn’t be more excited about the opportunity to work with the City of Madison Heights as your community finalizes its 
plans to implement this important investment in your public recycling system. 
  
In the coming weeks I will be sending you a draft grant contract agreement for review and eventual signature. The contract 
will have an anticipated term that begins as soon as the agreement is executed and extends for a full year beyond the 
implementation of recycling with carts. Moving forward, I will work with you to finalize the grant agreement, and as we get 
closer to your planned implementation a team of Recycling Partnerships staff will engage with key Madison Heights 
personnel to fine tune the project timeline and begin detailed planning for our work together. 
 
I will be in touch again soon, though please feel free to reach out if you have any questions in the meantime. Thank you very 
much, and again, congratulations! 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Vincent Leray, Grant Development Manager 
The Recycling Partnership 
Email: vleray@recyclingpartnership.org  
Phone: 662.640.8571 
 

mailto:vleray@recyclingpartnership.org


































Proposal # MadisonHeights071823

July 18, 2023

QUOTE PREPARED FOR

Adam Owczarzak 

City of Madison Heights, MI

801 Ajax Drive

Madison Heights, Michigan, 48071

(248) 589-2294 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE

96-Gallon Sterling Series EcoCart 9,600 $51.75 $496,800.00

- Color and Stamping TBD

64-Gallon Sterling Series EcoCart 9,600 $45.75 $439,200.00

- Color and Stamping TBD

Assembly and Delivery to Residents - City-wide Distribution 19,200 $5.25 $100,800.00

- Unload Incoming Delivery Trucks

- Assemble and Delivery of Containers Curbside

- Scanning of RFID Tags to Residential Addresses

- Hanging Customer Supplied Literature Bag on Cart

*Pricing Based on Sourcewell Contract: CASCADE041521-CEI

Subtotal $1,036,800.00

Sales Tax (if applicable on Product) 0.00% $0.00

Freight Included $0.00 $0.00

Sales Tax (if applicable on Freight) 0.00% $0.00

Total $1,036,800.00

Freight: Included in Cart Pricing

PRESENTED BY

Brian Miller, Regional Sales Manager

Cascade Engineering, Inc.

4950 37th Street SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49512

(616) 915-1693 (cell)

(616) 975-4902 (fax)

brian.miller@cascadeng.com

Please return acceptance to email above.

cascadecartsolutions.com
Cascade Engineering Terms & Conditions of Sale

Warranty:  10 year Non-Prorated

Quote Valid Until: 5/1/23

All applicable taxes to be paid by buyer unless tax exemption certificate is provided.

Wheel Size:  10"

Lead time: TBD

Payment Terms: NET45

Sign Name Date

ACCEPTED BY

Print Name & Title Phone

SHIP TO

Madison Heights, MI

DETAILS

PROPOSAL

http://www.cascadecartsolutions.com/
http://www.cascadecartsolutions.com/
http://www.cascadecartsolutions.com/
http://www.cascadeng.com/sites/default/files/cascade-engineering-terms-and-conditions-of-sale_0.pdf
http://www.cascadeng.com/sites/default/files/cascade-engineering-terms-and-conditions-of-sale_0.pdf
http://www.cascadeng.com/sites/default/files/cascade-engineering-terms-and-conditions-of-sale_0.pdf
http://www.cascadecartsolutions.com/
http://www.cascadeng.com/sites/default/files/cascade-engineering-terms-and-conditions-of-sale_0.pdf

